BID Clarification Response

1. BIDDER: InteTrade Ltd
# 1.1.   EXTENTION, CLOSING DATE BY 3-4 WEEKS 

Due to the fact that this tender was announced just prior to the European break for Christmas and the new year and the complexity of the goods and services required, we kindly request that the closing date be extended for a period of 3 to 4 weeks to allow us to submit our most complete and compliant offer.

Response:
The bid has been extended for one week.
	Original Deadline
	Extended Deadline

	Date: 30 January 2026
	Date: 06 February 2026

	Time: 4:00 morning (Addis Ababa local time)
	Time: 4:00 morning (Addis Ababa local time




#1.2 ITB 5.2 – Eligible Goods and Related Services:

Please confirm that installation and/or training and/or maintenance and after-sales support is only required for the items where these requirements are specifically mentioned in the technical specifications/schedule of requirements

Response:
Installation, training, maintenance, and after-sales support are required only where explicitly specified in the Technical Specifications and/or Schedule of Requirements. No additional services are implied beyond those stated.

# 1.3 ITB 14.8 – Bid Prices and Discounts

In the BDS, it states that the place of destination is six different sites (two per region), yet it also states that the final destination (Project Site) is three locations (regional industrial parks. This makes little sense. Surely the goods are delivered to the regional industrial parks and then from there, delivered to the two sites within that region (six sites in total within the three regions)?
Can you please also define which items might be classed as “large equipment”? These items are requested to be delivered to the six individual locations.
In regard to the point above, please note that due to Ethiopian legislation that only Ethiopian insurance companies can insure the goods for internal distribution within Ethiopia (after leaving an Ethiopian dry port) and are only able to pay out any claim(s) using Ethiopian Birr, please confirm that you accept that this section of the transit is not covered by insurance and that insurance can only be included up to an Ethiopian dry port

Q1. Destination sites -6 sites (3 Regions X2 sites/Region = 6 sites ) 

Q2.which items are classified as “large equipment”? & Requested to be delivered to the six locations?   
Response: .
· Goods shall be physically delivered to the six (6) project sites listed in the BDS, located within three (3) regions (two sites per region).
· References to three regions are for administrative grouping purposes only and do not replace the delivery requirement to the individual sites.
· “Large equipment” refers to items which, due to size, weight, or installation requirements, are specified in the Technical Specifications to be delivered directly to the respective IAIP/RTC project sites.


Q3. Insurance within the country(land transport & insurance coverage by local Insurance companies ) & foreign -only to dry port ? confirmation ?

Response:

The Bidder shall provide insurance coverage for the goods up to the Ethiopian dry port in accordance with the requirements of the bidding document. Insurance coverage for inland transportation beyond the dry port is not mandatory, subject to applicable national insurance regulations. All insurance obligations shall be fully complied with by the Bidder as specified in the bidding document.



# 1.4.   ITB 19.1 – Bid Security:

Both formats are requested in the BDS. It is not clear from the tender document which format is required; a bid securing declaration or a bid security, please clarify if either is acceptable? If a bid security is required, please confirm that a bid security issued directly from our bank outside of Ethiopia is acceptable, or, if it has to be counter-guaranteed via a bank in Ethiopia.

Q1. which format is required:  a bid securing declaration or a bid security, please clarify if either is acceptable?
Q2. If a bid security is required, please confirm that a bid security issued directly from our bank outside of Ethiopia is acceptable, or, if it has to be counter-guaranteed via a bank in Ethiopia ? 

Response: 
A Bid Security is required in accordance with ITB 19.1 and the BDS.
Bid Securities issued by foreign banks are acceptable provided they are counter-guaranteed by a bank acceptable in Ethiopia.



# 1.5. ITB 20.1 – Format and Signing of Bid & ITB 21.1 – Sealing and Marking of Bids:

In the BDS, the following is mentioned:
‘In addition to the original of the Bid, the Bidder shall submit one copy of technical document and one copy of financial separately from the original.’
Yet, in ITB 20.1 and 21.1 it states that the bid should be delivered in a single sealed envelope. Can you please confirm which format the bid should be provided in:

1 x Original One envelope containing the technical and financial offer together.
1 x Copy  One envelope containing the technical and financial offer together.
OR,
1 x Original One large envelope containing two individual envelopes; the technical offer (one envelope) and financial offer (one envelope).
1 x Copy One large envelope containing two individual envelopes; the technical offer (one envelope) and financial offer (one envelope)

OR,
1 x Original One envelope containing the technical and financial offer together.
1 x Copy One large envelope containing two individual envelopes; the technical offer (one envelope) and financial offer (one envelope).



Response; 
Bids shall be submitted as follows:
· One (1) Original: One outer sealed envelope containing two (2) separate sealed envelopes, clearly marked “Technical Bid” and “Financial Bid.”
· One (1) Copy: One outer sealed envelope containing two (2) separate sealed envelopes, clearly marked “Technical Bid” and “Financial Bid.”

#1.6 ITB 22.1 – Deadline for Submission of Bids:

    Q. Is the time of 4 am correct?

Response:
It sounds 4:00 am that 4 refers the local time (morning 4 o’clock) which is 10:00 am! 

# 1.7 ITB 25.1 – Bid Opening:
Is the time of 4.30 am correct?

Response:
The bid opening shall take place on
Date: 06 February 2026
Time: 4:30 Morning Addis Ababa local time or 10:00 am 



2.BIDDER - Avant-Garde Inc FZCO

# 2.1 Confirmation on Partial Participation

We would appreciate your confirmation on whether partial participation is permitted under this tender, or if 100% participation is mandatory.Allowing partial participation would enable us to focus on the items for which we hold exclusive authorization in the purchaser’s country, thereby ensuring enhanced after-sales service, reliable technical support, and overall better service delivery to the end user.

Response;
Since it is item based yes, partial participation is possible.

Request for Detailed Technical Specifications for LOT- 1Laboratory Equipment

# 2.1 Item.31  

Item Name: Kjeldahl Digestion Block
1. Digestion Unit – Tube Capacity

As per the manufacturer’s standard configuration, the digestion unit is designed to accommodate tubes with a maximum capacity of 250 ml, not 500 ml. We believe the 500 ml specification may be a typographical error, as a 20-position digestion unit capable of holding 500 ml tubes is not available. Kindly confirm the exact tube capacity required.

2. Heating Range Requirement

The heating range is mentioned as 450 °C; however, this represents an earlier maximum temperature specification. In accordance with updated EU safety regulations, the maximum operating temperature has been revised to 430 °C to ensure safe long-duration operation of the aluminium heating block. Based on current manufacturer standards, the achievable maximum temperature range is 400 °C to 430 °C. Kindly confirm acceptance of this revised range.

3. Distillation Capacity

The distillation capacity is stated as 6 to 40 samples per batch. In practice, the number of samples processed per batch depends on the specific methodology, sample type, and user application. To enable us to recommend the most suitable model, we kindly request you to specify the required sample range per batch.

4. Autosampler Requirement

Please confirm whether an autosampler is required as part of the system configuration.

Response: 

Clarification Regarding Technical Specifications for Digestion and Distillation Units
Thank you for your request for clarification on the technical specifications outlined in the bid solicitation.We have reviewed your inquiries and provide the following formal responses.
1. Digestion Unit Tube Capacity
We acknowledge your Observation regarding the tube capacity specification. You are correct that the solicitation's reference to 500 ml tubes appears to be an error. The requirement is hereby clarified and amended:

The digestion unit shall have a 20-position Block designed to accommodate the manufacturer’sstandard digestion tubes, with a typical maximum capacityof 250 ml to 300 ml.

You are instructed to proceed with your BID based on the manufacturer's standard configuration for tube capacity.

2. Heating Range Requirement
Regarding the heating range, please proceed with your bid based on the standard specifications and heating range provided by the manufacturer for the offered 20-position digestion unit model. Compliance with the manufacturer's published specifications is required.

3. Distillation Unit Capacity
In response to your query on distillation capacity, please note the following functional requirement:
The digestion unit is specified to process 20 samples simultaneously. Therefore, the  offered distillation apparatus must possess the capacity to efficiently process the output from a full batch of 20 digested samples, in accordance with standard laboratory work flow for the described application. The specificcapacity (e.g., in liters) should be adequate to meetthis operational requirement.
Please ensure your bid submission reflects these clarifications. All equipment must conform to the standard configurations and performance specifications of the proposed manufacturer's models while fulfilling the clarified functional requirements stated above.

4. Auto sampler Requirement: Auto sampler is part of the system
#2.2Item.42 
Item Name: FTIR
As per the manufacturer, the FTIR system is a highly sophisticated and high-value analytical instrument, and its configuration must be correctly defined based on the intended application.
a. In this regard, as per the technical specifications, we kindly request clarification on which specific products or sample types are intended to be analysed for the stated parameters.

Response: 
This is for the Analysis of Agri-food quality control testing to ensure the safety and quality of these products meets the regulatory and consumer requirements

b. Please note that for quantitative analysis, appropriate calibration models are mandatory. However, Mid-IR (MIR / FTIR) instruments do not support true quantitative calibrations; whereas quantitative analysis is typically feasible only with Near-Infrared (NIR) instruments using chemometric models.

Response: 
Acceptable comment but still keep the manufacturer’s standard configuration and the instrument is mainly required for analytical testing laboratory that required to comply the regulatory and consumer requirement to facilitate the import-export trader and to monitor the quality and safety of the Agri-food products with the local and international standard requirements.

c. Accordingly, we request your clarification on the exact application requirements. Kindly note that ALPHA or other Mid-FTIR spectrometers are not suitable for the specified quantitative application, if quantitative results are expected.
Your clarification will help ensure correct system configuration and compliance with the intended analytical requirements.

Response: 
We appreciate your concern, as we have trying to address on the part “b” for the exact application requirement, we requested the Analytical FT-IR instrument used for the quantitative analysis of the above stated sample types and products.


# 2.3. Request for Extension of Bid Submission Deadline

An extension of the bid submission deadline by at least 3 to 4 weeks

Response:
The bid has been extended by one week. Please referee our website.

	

 




3 . BIDDER – Navashastra , technologies private Limited 

# 3.1. For majority of items listed under laboratory consumables, there quirement mentions as below: Testimonialreqrrrement	NA
Certificateofcalibration
certificateofperformance


Confirm whether the calibration certificate is required only for graduated laboratory glassware (such asmeasuring cylinders, burettes, pipettes, etc.), and not applicable for non-graduated glassware, plastic ware, and general consumables.
Response: 
The provision of a Certificate of Calibration and/or a Certificate of Performance is a standard and mandatory requirement for all graduated laboratory glassware and precision instruments. This category explicitly includes, but is not limited to, items such as:
· Volumetric Flasks
· Measuring Cylinders
· Pipettes
· Burettes
· Other related graduated apparatus
· For non-graduated laboratory glassware and general consumables where such calibration certificates are not a standard part of the manufacturer's supply, the requirement is not mandatory. However, all supplied items must be accompanied by their basic, standard commercial documentation (e.g., Certificate of Conformity, Manufacturer's Test Report, or Material Safety Data Sheet) as applicable and in line with standard industry practice. Therefore, the requirement for calibration/performance certificates is specifically tied to the nature of the item (graduated/precision) and the manufacturer's standard practice, not to the broader category of "laboratory consumables" as a whole. Please proceed with your bid preparation accordingly, ensuring compliance with these specified documentation tiers.
· Moreover  ,”NA”  means not applicable where there is no need of calibration ! 
# 3.2 ItemNo.127—DensityMeter:
ItemNo.127, which specifies an Instrument —Density Meter with a total quantity of 30 pieces. Since a density meter is a laboratory instrument rather than a consumable, we kindly request you to re-check and confirm whether the inclusion of this item under Lot 2 is intended, or if it has been inadvertently listed and may belong to a different lot or category.

Response:
This specification refers to the complete laboratory device which is utilized for analytical 
Purposes such as measuring alcohol density, oil relative density, and similar applications.
The term "piece" or "unit" herein denotes one fully functional apparatus.
Even though  it is a measuring device, it remains as glass ware /consumable 
(Pycnometer)
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